

2024 POOL MEMBERSHIP

436 E. Stadium Drive, Eden, NC 27288 (336) 623-6381

2024 OPERATING HOURS

Season Begins → Saturday, May 25 End of Season → Monday, September 2

REGULAR SCHEDULE

Monday - Friday 11am - 7pm Saturday 11am - 8pm Sunday 11am - 7pm

SCHOOL SCHEDULE

Monday - Friday 3pm - 7pm Saturday 11am - 8pm Sunday 11am - 7pm

MEMBERSHIPS & RATES

All pricing is subject to change
Select your desired membership below.

Single Membership \$300/yr

Family Membership \$525/yr

DAILY RATES OUT OF TOWN GUESTS

\$15.00 per visit - per person

LOCAL GUESTS

\$15.00 per visit - per person **Limit of 5 days per summer



APPLICANT INFORMATION

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	DATE OF BIRTH
MAIN PHONE	SECONDARY PHONE	
REQUIRED EMAIL AD	DRESS	
ADDRESS		
CITY	STATE	ZIP CODE
	BERSHIPS, PLEASE LIST ADDITIONATES This is a sellowed to family living in one hold to the sellowed to the sel	
y Member 1		
LAST NAME y Member 2	FIRST NAME	DATE OF BIRTH
LAST NAME y Member 3	FIRST NAME	DATE OF BIRTH



RULES & REGULATIONS

- → Members and Guest must sign in when they arrive
- → The MEMBER must be in attendance at the pool at the time any guest signs in.
- → Members and guests must shower before entering the pool.
- → No one allowed to enter the pools unless a lifeguard is on duty
- → The lifeguards monitor the large pool only. It is the responsibility of the parents or the guardian to monitor children in the baby pool and the middle pool.
- → The pool will be closed and cleared for 10 minutes every hour. Adult lap lanes will be open during this time. Parents should take this time to encourage children to use the restroom facilities.
- → Children who are not toilet trained and less than 4 years old will only be allowed in the pool if they wear a swim diaper. Cloth or disposable diapers are not acceptable.
- → Members and guests are expected not to use the pool when they are ill or have an infection of any type.
- → Smoking is not permitted inside the gated area.
- → N.C. ABC laws prohibit anyone from bringing their own alcoholic beverages to Oak Hills.
- → Food or refreshments shall be consumed away from the pool side. All refuse and waste papers must be deposited in designated receptacles.
- → No glass items, chewing gum, bobby pins or smoking is permitted in the pool area.
- → Toys and flotation devices will be allowed at the lifeguard's discretion.
- → Acceptable swim attire must be worn on the deck and in the water at all times.
- → Staff and lifeguards are the only persons allowed in the snack room, guard room and filter/mechanical room.
- → Children 12 and under and non-swimmers must have adult supervision. Children 13 and older must pass a pool test and have pool attendant's approval before they are allowed w/o adult supervision. Parents must fill out proper paperwork for permission for children to be left at pool.
- → No person within the pool grounds shall behave in such a manner as to jeopardize the safety and health of themselves and others. Such behavior includes abusive or profane language and shall be grounds for expulsion.
- → The pool attendant/life guard is in complete charge of the pool area and has the authority to ask anyone to leave the pool for any conduct detrimental to the common pleasure of the other members and guest enjoying the pool.

DAY PASS - GUEST POLICY

- → Guest Fees Must Be Paid In Advance Or At The Pro Shop With Cash Or Check
- → Guest Policy Is Without Exception Unless Pre-Approved By The Oak Hills Team
- → Pre-Approved Babysitters May Bring Pool Members' Children To The Pool

INITIAL F	HERE
-----------	------



2024 POOL MEMBERSHIP

436 E. Stadium Drive, Eden, NC 27288 (336) 623-6381

APPLICANT FULL NAME	
APPLICANT SIGNATURE	DATE OF SIGNATURE

By signing your signature below, you acknowledge and agree to abide by the rules and regulations set forth by Oak Hills Golf Club governing pool usage. It is imperative that you familiarize yourself with the established guidelines, as failure to comply may result in the revocation of pool privileges. Your commitment to adhering to these standards ensures a safe and enjoyable environment for all members. Please take the time to thoroughly review the rules and regulations provided separately and contact Oak Hills Golf Club management if you have any queries. Thank you for your cooperation and dedication to maintaining a positive community experience at our pool facility.

PLEASE RETURN ALL MEMBERSHIP FORMS TO JERRY ELLIS OR THE PRO SHOP.